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Ryan Mulvey

From: NARA General Counsel FOIA Office <foia@nara.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Cc: foia@nara.gov

Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: image001.png

Sent via Email <rmulvey@afphq.org>

September 7, 2023

Ryan P. Mulvey

Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700
Arlington, VA 22201

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request NGC23-569
Dear Mr. Mulvey:
Your FOIA request, dated August 31, 2023, was received by the National Archives and Records
Administration’s Office of General Counsel on the same date, via foia@nara.gov. We assigned

your request tracking number NGC23-569. Please provide this number in any future
correspondence about your case.

Your request falls within one of the “unusual circumstances” categories contemplated by the
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(6)(B)(iii) (I), (IT) and (III), and we need an additional 10 working days
time to respond, beyond the 20 business days provided by the FOIA statute. Specifically, we
need to search for and collect potentially responsive records from an office separate from our
office which is processing the request. To enable us to respond more quickly to you, you may
wish to reformulate your request to narrow the scope of the request or to arrange an alternative
time frame for the processing of this request.

We regret the necessity of this delay but assure you that your request will be processed as soon
as possible. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. You may also contact our
FOIA Public Liaison, Gary M. Stern for assistance at 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740-
6002, 301-837-1750, Garym.Stern@nara.gov.

You are also free to seek the assistance of the Office of Government Information Services
(OGIS), the Federal FOIA Ombudsman’s office that offers mediation services to help resolve
disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal agencies. The contact information for OGIS is
noted below:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road-0GIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Email: ogis@nara.gov Website: ogis.archives.gov
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Tel: 202-741-5770 or 1-877-684-6448
Sincerely,

NGC FOIA Team

Office of General Counsel

National Archives and Records Administration
foia@nara.gov

301-837-3642

On Thu, Aug 31, 2023 at 4:51 PM 'Ryan Mulvey' via FOIA <FOIA@nara.gov> wrote:

Dear FOIA Officer:

Please find attached a new FOIA request. Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700
Arlington, VA 22201

(0) (571) 444-2841 / (c) (571) 775-0126

RMulvey@afphqg.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State, the District of Columbia, and the Commonwealth of Virginia.
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Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.



